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July 19, 2024

Ontario Energy
Board 2300 Yonge
Street 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P
1E4 Attention:
Registrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0063 — SBUA withdrawal of intervention

We write on behalf of the Small Business Utility Alliance (SBUA).

Due to unforeseen circumstances, SBUA is withdrawing its intervention in this proceeding.
SBUA will consequently not be filing expert evidence from Ms. Maureen Reno, and will not seek
cost recovery.

We thank the OEB for the opportunity to participate in this proceeding to date.

Yougs truly,

yriam Seers

cc. All parties in EB-2024-0063
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